Document 1

Re: Fw: Request processing from overnight [
I F 1610812017 0054 AW

Heres a better breakdown since midnight.

@ status counT |[§ PERcENTAGE|

BATE

Regards,

47F
Marriage Collection Taskforce | Australian Bureau of Statistics
(P) (M)

(E) B () www.abs.gov.au

47F Cool. That's an impressive start guys. | wo... 16/09/2017 09:48:59 AM

From:

To:

Cc: N 47F ,
Date: 16/09/2017 09:48 AM

Subiject: Re: Fw: Request processing from overnight

Cool. That's an impressive start guys. | wonder if we tweak it, can we get to 90% :)

ATF
Director

Marriage Collection Taskforce | Technology Services Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics

) M)
(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

47F Results since midnight Regards, 16/09/2017 09:41:03 AM
From:
To:
Cc: )
Date: 16/09/2017 09:41 AM

Subject: Re: Fw: Request processing from overnight
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Results since midnight

_ GENERATED_DATETIME |[§ REPORTING DATE . STATUS : COUNT ' PERCENTAGE !_
116/SEP/17 09:40:26 1&/SEPR/2017 FAILED 14 18.72
216/5EPS17 09:40:26 16/SEBR/2017 PASSED a7 B0.28
Regards,
I
47F
Marriage Collection Taskforce | Australian Bureau of Statistics
) M)
(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au
16/09/2017 09:39:36 AM
From:
To:
Cc:
Date: 16/09/2017 09:39 AM
Subiject: Re: Fw: Request processing from overnight

| know [EZ told me to wait til 10am but ....

of the [, how many were our guys? If we took some of them that were probably deliberately wrong
and duplicates we must have a pretty good match rate...

ATF
Director

Marriage Collection Taskforce | Technology Services Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P) (M)
(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au
4TF OK, I'm misinterpreting what the dupe flag is.... 16/09/2017 08:38:53 AM
From: 47F
To: 47F , EX4S ,
Cc: 47F N 47F N 47F
Date: 16/09/2017 08:38 AM
Subiject: Fw: Request processing from overnight

OK, I'm misinterpreting what the dupe flag is. Multiple requests rather than duplicate name/dob details
on frame.

----- Forwarded by on 16/09/2017 08:33 AM -----

From: 47F

To: 47F M47F ,
Cc: 47F , EXi= , XS

Date: 16/09/2017 07:23 AM

Subject: Request processing from overnight

Morning,



My quick read on the validation processing gives me the following:

VALIDATION_PASSED DUPLICATE_FLAG UNIT_MATCH_FLAG DVS5_CHECK_FLAG ADDR_ENROL MATCH FLAG COUNT
M N

- <z =2
bl - el -
< < = -
< <z =2

Two quick questions:

- can you please check my access to online_enquiry table, | can't see it
- Because | can't see it | can't follow

Cheers,

47F
Director (A/g)

Marriage Collection Taskforce | Australian Bureau of Statistics
P) A (V) EE

(E) B () www.abs.gov.au



Document 2

Re: Request MI - Sunday morning [
Mh Duncan Young 24/09/2017 01:45 PM

has written a query for this.

The latest results show =

[ REPORT GENERATED_DATETIME ENGQUIRY SUBMITTED DATE ' STATUS I cc:um‘ri
24-SEP-17 13:42:32 * ALL DATES T -
24-SEP-17 13:42:32 ALL DATES

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

47E

Regards

47F

Team Leader
Technology Applications Branch | Technology & Security Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P)
(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au
Duncan Young From: Duncan Young/Staff/ABS To: FiaN. .. 24/09/2017 12:39:51 PM
From: Duncan Young/Staff/ABS
To:
Cc: N 47F
Date: 24/09/2017 12:39 PM
Subject: Re: Request MI - Sunday morning [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks - that is great. Is there a percentage that

A7E as well? Is that number easy to hand?

From: e =

Date: 24 September 2017 at 12:11:30 pm AEST
To: Duncan Young <duncan.young@abs.gov.au>

Cc: <P
<P <P
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DT

Subject: Request MI - Sunday morning

Hi Duncan
47E

DVS pass rates have remained steady, and submissions from yesterday have not resulted in any
shifts:

1 Driver Licence EHS BlE0 pEHYS
8180
1031
1031

2 Driver Licence
3 Pazaport
4 Passpor

There have been 116 units that have submitted more than 1 paper form request online. Of these 8
have made 3 or more paper form request submissions Eis

e )

- UNIT_ID r Paper form reqeuestsé

47E 13

Lad L Lo = = A A




@ susurs B state POSTCODE [[J COUNT(®) |
47E VIC A7E 36

VIiC 35
VIC 33
VIC 32
HSW 31
NSW o=
VIC 27
VIC 27
HSW 24

CT 24
VIC 24
H3W 24
VIC 23
VIic 22
VIC 22
H3W 22
LD 21
VIC 21
HSW 21
H3W 20
VIC 20
QLD 20
VIC 20
H3W 20
HSW 20

VIC

Pa
=

Before the Victorians get too excited here is the state breakdown:
B state|f count(® |

HSW 3763
VIC 2667
QLD 2252
WA 1118
SA 640
ACT 280
"'TAS 223
NT 109
Regards

47F

Team Leader

Technology Applications Branch | Technology & Security Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics
(P)

(E) (W) www .abs.gov.au



Sum of Count Column Labels
Row Labels 22
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-INSTITUTION
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-REMOTE
ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING
ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY
ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE
ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED
REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED

Grand Total
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04-Oct-17 03-Oct-17 02-Oct-17 01-Oct-17

3

25

10

10

1539
67
78

619

2370

10
30

14

1493
66
79

681

2393

2

21

656
45
45

305

1089

157
10
16
78

268

30-Sep-17
1

12

298
25
17

112

475

29-Sep-17
2

30

1189
80
57

474

1850



28-Sep-17
3

39

AL 0N U

1531
91
82

741

2518

27-Sep-17
5

10
58

0P, B NN

1867
117
113
882

3081

26-Sep-17 25-Sep-17

1 25

2

20 13
101 101
1

29 19

3 11

11 11

1 2

3 22
2388 2931
168 261
155 176
1121 1397
4001 4972

24-Sep-17 23-Sep-17 22-Sep-17 21-Sep-17 20-Sep-17 19-Sep-17 18-Sep-17 17-Sep-17 16-Sep-17

317
63
57

437

377
61
54

492

2907
582
430

3919

1526
455
213

2194

1414
497
208

2119

1189
516
175

1880

181
103
19

303

292
151
23

466

847
518
103

1468



15-Sep-17 14-Sep-17 13-Sep-17 12-Sep-17 11-Sep-17 09-Sep-17 07-Sep-17 06-Sep-17 05-Sep-17 04-Sep-17 03-Sep-17 02-Sep-17 01-Sep-17

860 561 656 377 111 288 9 170 163 57 68 167 248
492 61
76 4

1428 626 656 377 111 288 9 170 163 57 68 167 248



31-Aug-17 30-Aug-17 Grand Total
47E

289 209

289 209



Date
30-Aug-17
31-Aug-17
01-Sep-17
02-Sep-17
03-Sep-17
04-Sep-17
05-Sep-17
06-Sep-17
07-Sep-17
09-Sep-17
11-Sep-17
12-Sep-17
13-Sep-17
14-Sep-17
14-Sep-17
14-Sep-17
15-Sep-17
15-Sep-17
15-Sep-17
16-Sep-17
16-Sep-17
16-Sep-17
17-Sep-17
17-Sep-17
17-Sep-17
18-Sep-17
18-Sep-17
18-Sep-17
19-Sep-17
19-Sep-17
19-Sep-17
20-Sep-17
20-Sep-17
20-Sep-17
21-Sep-17
21-Sep-17
21-Sep-17
22-Sep-17
22-Sep-17
22-Sep-17
23-Sep-17
23-Sep-17
23-Sep-17
24-Sep-17
24-Sep-17
24-Sep-17

Request type

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

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY
25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-INSTITUTION
25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

Count

209
289
248
167

68

57
163
170

288
111
377
656
561

61

860
492
76
847
518
103
292
151
23
181
103
19
1189
516
175
1414
497
208
1526
455
213
2907
582
430
377
61
54
317
63
57
25

13
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25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-REMOTE

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING
25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE

25-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

25-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
25-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED
25-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST
25-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING
26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE

26-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

26-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
26-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED
26-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST
26-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-REMOTE

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING
27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE

27-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

27-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
27-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED
27-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST
27-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-REMOTE

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING
28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE

28-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

28-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
28-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED
28-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST
28-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

101

19
11
11

22
2931
261
176
1397

20
101
29

11

2388
168
155

1121

10
58

0 R B NN

1867
117
113
882

39

A = 00N U1 =

1531
91
82

741



29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-REMOTE

29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

29-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

29-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
29-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

29-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

29-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

30-Sep-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

30-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
30-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

30-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

30-Sep-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
01-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

01-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

01-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
01-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

01-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

01-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

02-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

02-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
02-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

02-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

02-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-REMOTE

03-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

03-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
03-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

03-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

03-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED
04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-DISABILITY

04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-NOMAIL

04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-OVERSEAS

474

298
25
17

112

157

656
45
45

305

1493
66
79

681

25



04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-EMAIL-TRAVELLING

04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-DISABILITY

04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-NOMAIL

04-Oct-17 ABS-SAC-SMS-TRAVELLING

04-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS
04-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - DAMAGED

04-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - LOST

04-Oct-17 REPLACEMENT FORM - NOT RECEIVED

22

10

10

1539
67
78

619
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